From: Ken Matta

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:32:00 PM
To: Aaron Wilson;

Cc: C.Murphy Hebert;

Subject: RE: It's okay to use sharpies

Sensitivity: Normal

Hi Aaron.
Thanks so much for your help!

It’s kind of on fire here in AZ, | can even find itin my own circle of friends. It fits the vote-rigging narrative by our domestic
actors. Our phone is getting lit up with social media blowback as well.

We really appreciate you, and have a great day!

Ken Matta
Information Security Officer
Arizona Secretary of State’s Office

KATIE HOBBS
SECRETARY OF STATE
Stale of Arizona

This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
message may be subject to a public records request.

From: Aaron Wilson @cisecurity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Ken Matta azso0s.gov>; Misinformation Reports @cisecurity.org>

Cc: C.Murphy Hebert @azsos.gov>; Allie Bones @azsos.gov>; Bo Dul @azs0s.gov>; Isabella-
Camargo @stanford.edu>

Subject: RE: It's okay to use sharpies

Hey Ken,

We have been tracking this along with our partners at the Election Integrity Partnership (EIP). | have cc them on this email.
They are about to post a counter narrative to their feed. If you want help crafted a press release or other statement, we can
help with that.

We have not seen significant action yet from the social media platforms, but they are aware of the concern. We will keep
following up with them about it.



Thanks,
Aaron
Aaron Wilson

Sr. Director of Election Security
cisecurity.or

i
CIS Center for Internet Security®

0000

From: Ken Matta -Mgo_\»

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Misinformation Reports cisecurity.org>
Cc: C.Murphy Hebert azsos.gov>; Allie Bones azsos.gov>; Bo Dul <-@azsos.gov>

Subject: It's okay to use sharpies

HI.

Since there are SO many incorrect prevalent social media posts about bad effects of using sharpies to vote ballots here in
Maricopa County, AZ, we thought it best to reach out to you to see if you could help on a grander scale.

This article in the AZ Mirror really does the best job of explaining the issue. I’'m not sure we have much comment beyond
that! Please reach out if you have any questions.

https://www.azmirror.com/2020/11/04/no-truth-to-gop-claims-that-sharpies-are-invalidating-arizona-ballots/

Thanks,

Ken Matta
Information Security Officer



Arizona Secretary of State’s Office

Email:
Office:
Cell:
KATIE HOBBS
SECRETARY OF STATE
State of Arizona

This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
message may be subject to a public records request.

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by
mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments.



From: Aaron Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:49:08 PM
To: Ken Matta;

Cc: C.Murphy Hebert;

Subject: RE: It's okay to use sharpies

Sensitivity: Normal

Ken,
I understand. | am seeing the same thing.
Here are some updates from EIP that | didn’t have earlier when | sent my email:
e Most Tweets related to Arizona about the felt tip markers are labeled & or put behind notices that these claims are
misleading. The smaller claims about #sharpiegate but do not specifically mention Arizona are not labeled.
e No action yet by YouTube but they received our request.
e No action yet by Facebook other than their link to their voter information center, which we do not count as action.
e TikTok has taken down the larger videos that we have flagged for them, including the one we screenshot in our twitter
thread
Thanks,

Aaron

From: Ken Matta <-@azsos.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Aaron Wilson @cisecurity.org>; Misinformation Reports cisecurity.org>
Cc: C.Murphi Hebert @azsos.gov>; Allie Bones <-@azsos.gov>; Bo Dul @azs0s.gov>; Isabella-

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

From: Aaron Wilson cisecurity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Ken Matta azsos.gov>; Misinformation Reports cisecurity.org>

Cc: C.Murphy Hebert azsos.gov>; Allie Bones azsos.gov>; Bo Dul az50S.gov>; Isabella-
Camargo stanford.edu>

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

o,
(C]S Center for Internet Security”
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
notify the senderimmediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments.



From: Aaron Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:30:00 PM
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

| C IS Center for Internet Security”®

0000

From: Ken Matta <-@azsos.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 6:03 PM

To: Misinformation Reports @cisecurity.o

rg>
Cc: C.Murphy Hebert @azsos.gov>; Allie Bones <_@azsos.gov>; Bo Dul <-@azsos.gov>
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

KATIE HOBBS  Office:
SECRETARY OF sTaTE  Cell:
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:02:00 PM
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

KATIE HOBBS  Offce
SECRETARY OF sTaTe Cell:
Stalte of Arizona

This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
message may be subject to a public records request.



